Select the encading that makes your document readable.

Text encoding

Other encoding: | Wang Taiwan -
Western European (DOS)
Western European (IAS)
Western European (I50)

Western EuroEean (Mac)

ndows (Default

Preview:
From: &ndy Rodenhiser [Zndy@rodenhiser.com] -
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2009% 12:30 PM |E
To: Susan Affleck-Childs; Suzanne Eennedy; Gtrindade; Barbara
Zndre;
Cpcrowley

Subject: Regquest for public records

I am forwarding to you, on the recommendation of town counsel,
the two text message's received during a meeting of the planning
Board last Tuesday evening.

I am responding to the reguest made to Suzy, to provide such
texts or other electronic communications that occurred during the
course of the most recent Planning Board meeting.

I received 2 other texts later in the evening from my son. They
were the only ones I responded to in the course of the meeting.

I am claiming an exemption to providing them as they are personal
and not germane to the business of the town, 1ts citizens, the
Planning Board or the citizen making the request.

I will inform the board when we meet publicly of this reguest as
well as town counsel's recommendation that any electronic
communications to Planning Board members (I'm sure this applies
to all boards, commissions, committees and public officials or
employeess) be forwarded to Suzy (or relevant keeper of records)
for inclusion in the records of the public and or storage on the
towns computers for future compliance with regquests from the
public.

Respectfully,
Zndy Rodenhiser
Chairman, Medway Planning Board
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First message (cut and pasted because of technical limitations)

to:

7817609208

Sent:

Tuesday, April 28, 2005 5%:17 BM

50820882599

Callback:

50820882599

bos will support town counsel. prior tc did not have her
expertise.

Second message (cut and pasted because of technical limitations)

to:

7817602908

Sent: |?
Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9%9:26 BM

5082088259

Callback:

50820882359

he supports ur rules only when good for him. we loock 2 barbara 4

her recommendation.
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